

A-CLASS NANNIES and CAREGIVERS INC.

Unit 208, 3900 Hastings St. Burnaby, British Columbia V5C 6C1
Telephone/Fax: 604.320.0077 Cell/Text: 604.780.0344
Website: www.aclassnannies.com Email: care@aclassnannies.com

This is a profile for:

Mildred Caridad

Current Residence: Hong Kong

Highly Qualified for: Childcare and elderly care

<i>Age:</i> 29	<i>Date of Birth:</i> September 28, 1975
<i>Place of Birth:</i> La Union Philippines	<i>Weight:</i> 110 Lbs.
<i>Height:</i> 5'2"	<i>Number of Children (if applicable):</i> 1 (6 years old)
<i>Marital Status:</i> Married	<i>Religion:</i> Christian
<i>Nationality:</i> Philippines	
<i>Language at Birth:</i> Tagalog	
<i>Other known language:</i> English	

Educational Background

College:

School Name: Don Mariano Marcos Memorial State University
Address: La Union Philippines
Course Taken: Bachelor of Elementary Education
Date Graduated: 1997

High School:

School Name: Sinapangan National High School
Address: La Union Philippines
Date Graduated: 1992

Additional Trainings attended:

First Aid or CPR Training: None

Qualifications:

Can Drive: No *Automatic/Standard:* Not applicable
Has a valid driver's license: None
Can Swim: A little
Has knowledge of cooking: Yes *Rating:* Good
Type of dishes: Simple Chinese dishes, Filipino dishes and few , easy Western dishes

Experience with:

Children

Newborn: Yes
Where the Experience was obtained: Hong Kong and Philippines
Over ten (10) years old: Yes, when teaching
Other Ages: 4 to 7, 10 and 12
Twins or triplets: none
Total Years of Experience: 5 years paid employment

Elderly

Where the Experience was obtained: Hong Kong
What Case: Bed ridden
Total Years of Experience: 3 years

Special Needs:

Where the Experience was obtained: None
What Case: Not applicable
Total Years: N/A

Housekeeping

Knowledge in operations of following appliances:

<i>Microwave</i>	Yes	<i>Dishwasher</i>	Yes
<i>Oven</i>	Yes	<i>Iron</i>	Yes

Washer Yes
Blender Yes

Dryer Yes
Vacuum Yes

Employment History

Nanny, Hong Kong

March 2005 to present

Duties:

- Care for a child since 6 years old, now 7
- Preparing and cooking food for the whole family
- Washing clothes and ironing them
- Going to the market to get fresh vegetables, fruits or meat daily for the day's meal
- Cleaning the house

Nanny/Caregiver, Hong Kong

December 2002 to January 2005

Duties:

- Looked after a newborn till 2 years old, and also looked after a 70 year old bed ridden lady
- Childcare:
 - Change baby's clothes/diaper, give bath, prepare formula
- Elderly care:
 - Feed her, change her clothes, assist when getting on and off the bed, give bath, assist in walking
- Other duties:
 - Cleaning the house, cooking, washing the car, tending the garden, washing clothes, ironing and folding clothes, going to the market everyday for fresh groceries

Teacher, Philippines

June 1998 to March 1999

Kindergarten teacher

Teaching 4 to 6 years old children

Additional Information:

Hobbies and Interests: Reading books

Favorite Sports: Volleyball and riding bicycle

Musical Instrument applicant can play: None

Strong Point(s) or Trait(s): Trust worthy, hard working, dedicated, honest and willing to accept constructive criticism

Weak Point(s) or Trait(s): Not too good in cooking Western dishes, but willing to learn

Health Related Information

Allergies: None

Any surgeries in the past: None

Any hospitalization: None

Any back problem: None

General health condition: Good Health, fit to work

Remarks:

The applicant is currently overseas. Should you wish to interview any of the overseas applicants, please call us to arrange a phone interview on your most convenient time.